
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ATF) 
Sent: 	 6/13/2011 5:18:32 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: Here's the cover letter to go with the docs from Friday; please draft similar letter to go with docs 

for today. I'll be at the hearing for an hour or so, beginning at 1 pm, then back. On BB in the 
meantime. 

Attachments: 	Letter to Chairman Issa - 6 10 11.doc 

From: Admion. Assistant .)11E)) 

Sent: )vionclay;Tune -I3, 2011 11:53 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Here's the cover letter to go with the docs from Friday; please draft similar letter to go with docs for today. I'll 
be at the hearing for an hour or so, beginning at 1 pm, then back. On BB in the meantime. 

• • 
Matt: Word version is attached. Thanks, ; Admin. Assistant 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 11:52 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); I Admin. Assistant (JMD) 
Subject: Re: Here's the ce-)Ver Fetter-to gd with the docs from Friday; please draft similar letter to go with docs for today. I'll 
be at the hearing for an hour or so, beginning at 1 pm, then back. On BB in the meantime. 

Do you have in Word? 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 11:51 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) .  
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO);1 Admin. Assistant MD) 
Subject: Here's the coverletter to go with - the docs from Friday; please draft similar letter to go with docs for today. I'll be at 
the hearing for an hour or so, beginning at 1 pm, then back. On BB in the meantime. 

<<Letter to Chairman Issa -610  11.pdf» 
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